IRWIN C SAFT, Insurance

401 South Second Street, Suite 305
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19147
215627 4577

215 627 4576 (fax)

July 16, 1999

Mr. David Horowity

Young Adjustment company, Inc.
121 8. Independence Mall East
Philadelphia, Pa., 19106

Dear David,

I spoke with Pete Rosinsky today and he was very pleased with the final settlement of his claims. He lauded both Joe
and yourself for your efforts and results.

Just wanted to add my thanks.

incerely,

\MRWIN C. SAFT, CPCU
rcm

Fax (215) 922-5822



